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From: Ed Sithes (esithes@iagsales.com)

To: bstrouth@iagsales.com

Date: Monday, November 26, 2007 12:02:32 PM
Subject: Curtis Screw
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INDUSTRIAL AIR QUALITY, INC.

+ Youngsville, NC ¢ 27555
52-7181 x202 + fax. §19-562-7182

Bill

This project goes back four years. I will give you the folder during your visit in the south.

Bob Filipski is the maintenance supervisor. I have been in testing and they have high counts so the ODF
series was not an option. The owner never would approve even a demo unit due to our costs, however
they have NEW plant that has become yellow due to non efficient mist collectors. I would estimate over
90 screw machines and 8 HydroMats, plus other equipment. Bob and I have been communicating for
about three years with no luck. They have Smog Hogs and Royal Filter Mist Units.

Bob’s office number is (716) 898-7844.

Ed
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PURCHASE ORDER

PURCHASE ORDER NO:

COMPANY NAME: NORDFAB® DELIVERY ADDRESS:
Curtis- Buffaloe,NY
Screw Machines i
Date: 03/07/07
TOTAL PURCHASE $: 9,525.28
DELIVERY DATE: 01/00/00 ny
PURCHASE ORDER NO.: 0 rEY
TERMS OF DELIVERY: ~ TOTAL NET PURCHASE $: 9,525.28
LINE PCS ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION SPECIAL $ $ TOTAL
1 15| 3200-0400-100000 |PIPE 4"x59.25" LONG GALV. QF 18.72 280.80
2 36| 3200-0600-100000 |PIPE 6"x59.25" LONG GALV. QF 24.69 888.84
3 10| 3200-0700-100000 |PIPE 7"x59.06" LONG GALV. QF 30.29 302.90
4 4| 3200-0900-100000 |PIPE 9"x59.06" LONG GALV. QF 36.73 146.92
5 2| 3200-1000-100000 |PIPE 10" x 59.06" LONG GALV. QF 39.59 79.18
6 12| 3200-1200-100000 |PIPE 12" x 58.75" LONG GALV. QF 47.34 568.08
7 13| 3202-0400-100000 |ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 4" GALV. QF 11.30 146.90
8 16| 3202-0600-100000 |ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 6" GALV. QF 11.93 190.88
9 5| 3202-0700-100000 [ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 7" GALV. QF 14.34 7170
10 2| 3202-0900-100000 |ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 9" GALV. QF 15.36 30.72
11 1| 3202-1000-100000 |ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 10" GALV. QF 15.61 15.61
12 5| 3202-1200-100000 [ADJ NIPPLE WITH O-RING 12" GALV. QF 17.90 89.50
13 9| 3210-0690-106000 |ELBOW 6" 90Deg. 1.0CLR GALV. QF 42.25 380.25
14 2| 3210-0790-107000 |[ELBOW 7"90Deg. 1.0CLR GALV. QF 56.34 112.68
15 2| 3210-1290-118000 |ELBOW 12"90Deg. 1.5CLR GALV. QF 112.68 225.36
16 6| 3210-0645-106000 |[ELBOW 6"45Deg. 1.0CLR GALV. QF 37.97 227.82
17 2| 3210-0745-107000 |ELBOW 7"45Deg. 1.0CLR GALV. QF 53.53 107.06
18 5| 3210-1245-118000 |ELBOW 12" 45Deg. 1.5CLR GALV. QF 64.78 323.90
19 9| 3240-0400-100000 |MANUAL BLAST GATE 4" GALV. QF 3127 281.43
20 15| 3250-0400-100000 |ANGLE FLANGE ADAPTER 4" GALV. QF 29.75 446.25
21 61| 3260-0400-100000 [CLAMP WITH PIN 4" GALV. QF 6.34 386.74
22 4| 3260-0500-100000 |CLAMP WITH PIN 5" GALV. QF 6.68 26.72
23 84| 3260-0600-100000 |CLAMP WITH PIN 6" GALV. QF 7.02 589.68
24 25| 3260-0700-100000 |CLAMP WITHPIN 7" GALV. QF 7.36 184.00
25 10| 3260-0900-100000 |[CLAMP WITHPIN 9" GALV. QF 7.93 79.30
26 5| 3260-1000-100000 |CLAMP WITH PIN 10" GALV. QF 8.50 42.50
27 30| 3260-1200-100000 |CLAMP WITH PIN 12" GALV. QF 9.28 278.40
28 1| 3220-1206-112000 |BRANCH, A=12 B=06 C=12 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 106.09 106.09
29 1| 3220-1206-110000 |BRANCH, A=12 B=06 C=10 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 106.09 106.09
30 1| 3220-1006-109000 |BRANCH, A=10 B=06 C=09 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 95.43 95.43
31 1| 3220-0906-107000 [BRANCH, A=09 B=06 C=07 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 89.47 89.47
32 1| 3220-0706-106000 |BRANCH, A=07 B=06 C=06 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 83.51 83.51
33 1| 3220-1207-109000 |BRANCH, A=12 B=07 C=09 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 106.09 106.09
34 1| 3220-0907-106000 |BRANCH, A=09 B=07 C=06 GALV. QF (45 Deg) 89.47 89.47
35 4| 3221-0604-104000 |Y-BRANCH, A=06 B=04 D=04 GALV. QF (90 Deg) 106.77 427.08
36 2| 3221-0705-105000 |Y-BRANCH, A=07 B=05 D=05 GALV. QF 109.87 219.74
37 4| 3222-0504-100000 |[REDUCER, A=05 B=04 GALV. QF 32.58 130.32
38 3| 3222-0604-100000 [REDUCER, A=06 B=04 GALV. QF 34.29 102.87
39 9 4" Fire Damper 85.00 765.00
40 2 12" Plenum Box 350.00 700.00
9,525.28
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Main: (919) 562-7181 Fax: (919) 562-7182

Toll Free: (800) 232-9559 CALCULATED BY. DATE

www.industrialairquality.com
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